

Yehia I. Abed

d3veloper@hotmail.com

Alexandria,
Egypt

Website: www.yehiaabed.com

Profile

I'm an enthusiastic and pro-active Full Stack Developer (Senior Front-End/Back-End Developer) who makes easy to use websites and applications by discovering how users really think.

With 8+ years of experience of designing and developing websites and web applications, I have an understanding of how technology can be used to align the requirements of both the business and the customer.

Education

Class 2011

Bachelor Degree of Business Administration (English Section)

Alexandria University

Faculty of Commerce, Business Administration, English Section,
Alexandria, Egypt

Development Skills

Programming Languages

- PHP
- JavaScript

Front-End Stack

- HTML5
- CSS3, SASS

- Bootstrap (CSS Framework)
- jQuery
- Moustache & Handlebars.js
- AngularJS [novice]
- ReactJS [novice]

Back-End Stack

- PHP Framework (Symfony, Laravel) [novice]
- Xdebug for PHP [novice]
- Smarty
- APIs: OAuth 2.0, Facebook, Google, Twitter

Databases

- MySQL
- Graph/NoSQL (MongoDB, Redis, Memcached) [novice]

General Concepts

- Information Retrieval (IR)
- Mathematics, Linear Algebra
- Object Oriented Design (OOP)
- Algorithms Design & Analysis
- Design Patterns
- Database Design
- Test Driven Development
- AJAX, Real-Time Apps
- Cloud Technology (AWS, DigitalOcean)

Development/Design Tools

- LAMP/WAMP
- Sublime Text, Visual Studio
- Git, Team Foundation Server (TFS)
- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator
- Microsoft Office, Google Docs

Personal Skills

Languages

- Arabic (Mother Language)

- English (Fluent)

Other

- Familiarity with OnTime as a project management tool and remote management apps like Trello, ASANA, BaseCamp and Microsoft Team Foundation Server.
- The ability to estimate accurately and hit the deadlines
- The ability to run multiple projects at the same time with multiple development teams
- Perfect presentation and communication skills
- Ability to meet tight deadlines and work under pressure

Achievements

Zamblek (Founder/Full-Stack Developer)

June 2012 ~ Present.

I started Zamblek as online web-based company to create websites and applications with both high quality design and easy-to-access content. The finished product will be totally unique and represent awesomeness.

Links:

Website: www.zamblek.com

I gain a lot of experience dealing with hundreds of customers worldwide know their issues and dealing with reported bugs and required features for each one of my products.

Solve issues and push update as fast as much I can to gain their satisfaction. Plus I was free to work on my own products and ideas.

Working at Bartizan (USA) (Senior Front-End Developer)

Jan 2014 ~ Present.

The #1 company in the tradeshow industry in USA, offers mobile lead retrieval systems and badge scanners for trade shows. Helped millions of exhibitors form relationships and exchange information at trade shows. Have also helped thousands of show organizers increase exhibitor attendance and participation at their events.

Working at Bartizan is awesome and full of experience I have to deal with worldwide customers with different cultures and experiences and of course with big companies too I have to deal with customers issues and integrate my work with a large team of software engineers and support agents.

Links:

Website: <http://www.bartizan.com>

Open Source Community

Jan 2012 ~ Present.

I start to share some of my work to the open source community via Github.

Links:

<https://github.com/d3veloper>

Work History

Jan 2014 ~ Present

Senior Front-End Developer

Bartizan

217 Riverdale Ave. Yonkers, NY 10705, USA.

<http://www.bartizan.com>

Dec 2013 ~ Jan 2014

Senior Front-End Developer

The Planet

14 Midan El-Sahaba. Doky, Cairo, Egypt.

<http://theplanet.com.eg>

May 2012 ~ Nov 2013

Senior Full-Stack Developer

Overpink

14 Fawzi Moaz. Semoha, Alexandria, Egypt.

<http://www.overpink.com>

Jul 2009 ~ Jul 2010

Junior Full-Stack Developer

UltraNet

M.Shokry St., Semoha, Alexandria. Egypt

<http://www.ultranet.com.eg>

July 2008 ~ Jul 2009

Co-Founder & Business Manager

Smatx for Computer Services [Hardware Store]

8 El-Adib Mohamed Ziton St., Smouha. Egypt

Jul 2007 ~ July 2008

IT

CompuFast, LLC

7 El-Adib Mohamed Ziton St., Smouha. Egypt

Jul 2005 ~ Present

Freelancer

yehiaabed.com

<http://www.yehiaabed.com>

Military Service

Final Exemption

Date of Birth

1988